

Clipsal Socket Outlet 10mA RCD and Service Panel 10mA RCD











IDENTIFICATION:

Affected products were available for purchase nationally and in New Zealand from electrical wholesalers between 01-July-2017 and 15-October-2020 (inclusive) and can be identified by Date Code # 01 Jul 2017 to 15 Oct 2020 (inclusive) on the grid of the product.

The following part numbers are affected:

ML2025RC10 (WE, RD, DB)	ML2025RC10C (BG)	ML2031RC10 (WE, RD, DB, BG)
ML2031VRC10- (WH, RD, DB, BG)	2025RC10 (DB, RD, WE)	2031RC10 (WE, RD)
2031VRC10 (RD, WE)	C2025RC10 (BK, RD, WE)	C2025RC10C (BG)

DEFECT:

The socket outlet residual current device (RCD) may not trip at the correct current limit, as required by electrical safety standards.

HAZARD:

Risk of electric shock, which can cause serious injury or death.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Consumers should check their product's part number and manufacture date of their product. If affected, consumers should stop using the product and contact the electrician who installed the product or Clipsal to arrange for rectification.

For further information

Please direct all calls and any queries concerning this recall to the



by Schneider Electric

Website: https://www.clipsal.com Phone: 137 328

See www.productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information